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OJﬁce Memomn JiM - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO  : Chief, FI/G - < » pame 18 October 195 }
FROM : EE/FIG/CE - . ‘ ~ S i
suBpCT: Dr. Brnst BRUECKNER
1. For therecord, I checked with { _ Jof S0 on 15 Octaber to

ascertain what comumcatinn facilitias ewo awvoilable to that office to help us

astahl4rh ee~m- commnications with (. —)in the west coast. -Although
office was anxious to cooperate in this matter he explained

tnat his office had no regular cesrier system of teletype communications

with their br-=~- ~ffiaetan ths west coast. He suggested that I discuss our -

problem with C bt oo.

2, I contacted T :jtoday and after explainmg the problem to him
he agreed to the following:

. A. His office will advise their branch in San Francisco that certain
~information will be te'~+nad +~ that office within the next few days which:
1. should be passed en to :

3, I told C :that we would get off a letter to Eagiving him
the address of the San Francie~n ~ffira wherathe information sent by teletype
will be turned pver to him. - :18 in charge of  that office
‘at the following address: ) . o

San Francisco, Californis

Telephone : E , .:

ISRV A A SRS

office advanced any amount of money D and make arranemants
here for that amount to be transferred € agount of 00. I told . ,j
we probably would avail of this method end told him that I exoected the
amount would be probably $300 ox $900. .

D, Jwas mpst cooperative and he volunteered to assist us in
securing hotel reservations, if such was desired, He also mentioned that
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 “~° San Francisco office could and would be willine to reve available to

Ja mclean" car if this were needed. I told TJthat I didinot

.f.tghink vwe would need an automobile but that if we neeaeu nis helpon hotel

w~~~=vations T would let him know. (At this time I do riot know whether
L jintends to stay with Subject all the time or whether he will commte
from Santa Cruz.)

D, I explained to{__ Dthat we desired not to become more
‘involved officially with Dr. BRUECKNER ‘than is necessary. I also told
him, and requested t he so advise the San Francisco gffice, that it .
vag. imperative that“ interest in-this matter be disc N TR
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